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INDIANA FIRE PREVENTION AND BUILDING SAFETY COMMISSION 
 
TO: Eric Wise  
FROM: Fire Prevention and Building Safety Commission (Commission) Staff 
DATE: March 5, 2021 
RE: Commission Review of Ordinance No. 2021-3 

 
 
The above referenced ordinance has been received and will be placed on the Commission’s April 
6, 2021 meeting agenda for review and consideration.  
 
Ordinances containing fire safety or building laws are not effective until approved by an order of 
the Commission. The Commission has up to four meetings to make a determination on an 
ordinance. If an order of approval or denial is not issued by the fourth meeting, the ordinance is 
automatically approved and effective without an order of the Commission.  
 
The Commission may afford an opportunity for public testimony on the ordinance. Therefore, 
attendance at the Commission’s meeting is encouraged, but not required. To find out when and 
where the Commission meetings will take place, please visit the Commission’s webpage at this 
link: https://www.in.gov/dhs/2375.htm. To obtain a copy of the Commission’s agenda for any 
meeting, visit the Commission’s webpage and select the “Meeting Materials” link.  
 
A staff review of your ordinance may be completed prior to a decision being made by the 
Commission. Any staff reviews that are completed will be provided to you as soon as possible, to 
allow potential issues to be addressed prior to the Commission meeting. Copies of any staff review 
will also be delivered to the Commission for consideration.  
 
If the Commission does not make a determination at the meeting, you will be notified and your 
ordinance will be placed on the agenda for the next meeting until such time as a determination 
is made or the ordinance is deemed approved.  
 
Following a determination of the Commission, an order will be issued in accordance with IC 4-
21.5. If for any reason the Commission issues an order of denial of your ordinance, you may 
adopt a new ordinance, which addresses the Commission’s concerns, and resubmit it for 
approval.   
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